PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
Rm 120 Municipal Services Building
Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685

FAX: (215) 686-4716

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA
Mary E. Stitt
Procurement Commissioner
January 4, 2016
BID NUMBER: S6Z62050
TITLE: Wireless Messaging & Communication Information Services (Pager Service)

DEPARTMENT: VARIOUS
DATE TO OPEN: January 06, 2016 at 10:30 AM

ADDENDUM # 1

TO ALL BIDDERS:
You are hereby notified of the following changes to the above mentioned bid:

The subject bid has been postponed until further notice.

Please sign, date and return this addendum with your bid to the Procurement Department, 1401
J.F K Boulevard, Bid Room 170A, Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685 as it now becomes a part of the

proposal.

S. Brown, Buyer

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

FIRM NAME (PRINT)

DATE
SB/dr



PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
Rm 120 Municipal Services Building
Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685

FAX: (215) 686-4716

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA

Trevor Day

Acting Procurement Commissioner
January 20, 2016
BID NUMBER: S67,62050
TITLE: Wireless Messaging & Communication Information Services (Pager Service)
DEPARTMENT: VARIOUS
DATE TO OPEN: January 06, 2016 at 10:30 AM

ADDENDUM # 2

TO ALL BIDDERS:

You are hereby notified of the following changes to the above mentioned bid:

The subject bid will now open on February 17, 2016 at 10:30 AM

Questions and Answers

Question 1.

Answer 1.

Question 2.

Answer 2.

Are the users of these devices currently carrying a pager and a cell
phone also? Or just one device?

Most are carrying one device. There is a small number within
public safety that carry two.

Can you please clarify what “100,000 ¢/m*” in relation to the 2
way pager type means?

“c/m” means Characters/Message.



Question 3. Can you please confirm the quantities of 1,700 units of the numeric
pagers, and 100 of the 2way pagers?

Answer 3. There are 175 pagers and 300 2-Way pagers.

Question 4. Are the devices to have both a local and long distance number on
the same device?

Answer 4. The current equipment has long distance capability

Please sign, date and return this addendum with your bid to the Procurement Department, 1401
J.F X Boulevard, Bid Room 170A, Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685 as it now becomes a part of the

proposal.

S. Brown, Buyer
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
FIRM NAME (PRINT)

DATE

SB/dr



